Khanchna (LKK Auto) ,

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 3:43 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto); MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Request Mandate (MVA BETWEEN SKC 3175M (Lonpac Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021492)

& SLP 2715G ON 06/03/2019 ) [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Khanchna

Please proceed to settle up to $3,500.00 only.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
| = ]

¥

The all t8ew ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, B August, 2019 1:48 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Request Mandate (MVA BETWEEN SKC 3175M (Lonpac Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021492) & SLP 2715G ON
06/03/2019 )

Lonpac Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021 472

LEK Ref: CC4/LPC19004231/T1kb3q2 .
Dear Sirs,

we refer to the above matier

We have highlighted to your good office on 11/03/2019 of Third-Party's request 1o do Direct Setflement with our
Principal. Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is a head to rear collision. Liabillity is not in our driver's favour.,

Summary to ofter to third party repairer “VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD" is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair $3.71521 $ 2,930.86




Khanchna (LKK Auto)

e ———————

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 1:48 PM

To: ‘MT_Claim_5G’

Cc Admin A

Subject: Request Mandate (MVA BETWEEN SKC 3175M (Lonpac Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021492) &
SLP 2715G ON 06/03/2019)

Attachments: DS SUPPORTING DOCS.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION PHOTO pdf,
LKK SURVEY PHOTO pdf; LKK Survey Reportpdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'MT_Claim _5G°
Admin A
Melkwan@kkauto.com Defivered: B/8/2019 1:48 PM
ofialau@ikkauto.com Delivered: B/8/2019 1:48 PM

Lonpac Rel: 18/19/19/VP0O5/021492
LKK Ref: CC4/LPC19004231/T1kb3qg2
Dear Sirs,

We refef to the above mater.

We have highlighted to your good office on 11/03/201% of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal. Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is @ heaod to rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.

Summary o ofter to third party repairer "VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD" is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair $£3.715.21 $2.930.85
2. Loss of Rental (6 days x $110) $ 660,00 $ 400 (6 days x $100.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee § 200 § 200
Total | §4.377.21 $353288

**0D4days recommendation for repair + 1 Sunday + 1 PRS = & days.
Relevant supporfing claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.
The above is for your approval,

Thank you.



Sir Ming Autocoty,

140 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
n Singapore 575722
- $453 2127 (4 ines) / 6458 1111 (24 h)

G457 9795 / 6459 0413
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 125555 it
Ohir el : TPO3201%3801 AW, VNSO OUR. COM.Sg

Your Ref: SKC3173M
25-Mar-2019

Maotor Claim Depariment
Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

51 Ubi Avenue | ¥D2-25
Paya Ui Industrial Park

S(408933)

Dear Sir, Mdm,

Accident Involving Vehicles SLP2715G & SKC3I75M
Along Uppper Thomson Road (Opp Thomson Plaza)

DOA 6372019

We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of motor vehicle no:SLP2715G, which was involved in the
captioned nceident with your insured vehicle: SKC3173M. The vehicle owner has requested and authorized us o
assist him in presenting his‘her claim apainst the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving, we are submitting these claims for
vour consideration on behalf of the owner/claimant.

01} Cost of Repair (inclusive of GST) s 2.930.86
02) GIA Search fees £ 2.00
03)  Loss of Rental_Wait For Surveyor x S110/- 5 [10.00
04}  Lossof Rentnl_| Sunday x §110/- s 110.00
05)  Lossof Renml_4 days x 5110/~ 5 440.00
5 3,592.86

We enclosed herewith the Tollowing documents to support the claims:-

) Letter of Authorisation / GIA repor(s) / Insurance Certificate, elc...
b} Final Repair Bill
] GlA sesrch’ Cor Rental Bill & Invoice

Kindly look imo the mamer and let us hear from you on the senlement of our customer's claims
as soon ns possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal
mjury claim (if any) of the vwner/elnimani.

Thank vou
Yours faithfully Please issue Cheque to: Vin's Motor Pte Lid
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LJE Please transfer to: Yin's Motor Pre Lid
- LB Current Account
ﬁ AJC No: 451-307-638-4
W
(i) \

VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD | REGISTRATION &'GST NO: 199906067G



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

iwe, Lim  Wan _iCetiii (the Third party claimant™ of_BIK_30lA

J
| H[D—Tﬂn (address), owner of SLPZTI5G (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize VIN'S MOTORPTE LTD (“ths workshop™) 1o act for me with respect

@ my claim ©r czpair costs and or rantal and or [oss of use (“claim™) for my vahiclz no.
m&lﬂ! was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on ﬁlﬁ_ﬂﬁr date)
along U?Fﬂ' Ti'bfl'lig"l Ré Cﬂlplp Thmgm P }l.lﬁ't) (location) involving
vehicle no’s_SKBIISM  (“the accidenr™).

| fusther authorize the wockshop to settle my above mentioned claim in 2 manner that
thzy deem fit and the workshop is further authorized 1o receive paymant further to

settlement of my claim with payment chequa’s being mad= in favour of the workshop.

[ further acknowtedge that any settfement the workshop may reach on my behalf iz ona
Without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver (owner

insurers of the other vehicle’s is concernad.

Dated this bt (dav) of /Mmh (month) zl}ﬂ{}w}

[

Signed by “th® third party claimant™ Signad by “the workshop™
(with company stamp if applicable) (with company stamp)




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIM NO : I8/19/19/ VPO5/021492
DATE - 04 SEPTEMBER 2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, LIM WAN CONG confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or owner of SKC 3175M the sum of Singapore Dollar Three Thousand
Five Hundred Only (83,500.00) in full and final satisfaction, liquidanon and discharge
of all property losses competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD 1n respect of all property losses sustamed by me/us whether now or hereafter to
become manifest, arising cither directly or indirectly from an accident involving
SKC3175M and SLP2715G on 06 March 2019 along Upper Thomson Road.

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ ABU BAKAR BIN JOHAN) against all claims and any claims whatsoever
made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the smd accident.

[/'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to VIN'S
MOTOR PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and i respect of our
msured’s recovery action.

Name of vehicle owner /Date



= Sin Ming Autocity,

AT 140 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
- Singapore 575722
£453 2127 (4 lines) £ 6458 1111 (24 hrs)
© B459 9795/ 6459 0433
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP - sdmin@vinsautogroup com sg
W, NSBUTOGIOLR.COMLEg
Our Ref : TP/032019/3801 Invoice No: VM20193975
Accident date: 06/03/2019
Your Ref : SKC3175M Date: 25/03/2019
Motor Claim Department
Lonpac Insurance Bhd.
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #02-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
5(408933)
EPAIR BILL T
f Vehicle No. : SLP2715G
Model : Honda Vezel
1 pc Rear glass moulding $ 120.70
1 pc Rear bootlid $ 97250
1 pc Rear boot lid "Vezel" name plate $ 43.00
1  pc Rear bumper $ 76270
$ 1,898.90
Less 20% §  (379.78)
§ 151912
1 pc Rear glass gum 5 60.00
1 pc Rear bumper sensor ] 200.00
To remove and refix rear glass $ 120.00
To repair rear damage - 400.00
t To spray painting 5 440.00
5§ 273912
Add 7% GST ] 191.74
$ 293086
VIN'S TOR PTELTD Please issue Chegue to: Vin's Motor Pre Lid

Mease ranafer ©: Vin's Motor Pre Lid
LIOB Current Account
No: 451-3107-6384
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Invoice hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT

GENERAL GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE 8 Reflles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION

Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE QB R o Mo gy o 10 %P

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-035024
Date of Request: 06/032018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Vin's Motor Pte Lid
160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapors 575722
Dear SirfMadam,
( Enquiry Date DB/03/2018
Enquiry By Raymond Teo Yun Loong
TP Vehicle No SKC3I175M
Acciden! Date 06/03/2019
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurar Tal. Mo,
SKC3175M Lonpac Insurance Bhd 15/06/2018-14/06/2019 +B85 62507388
Thank You.

The images provided 1o you are taken from the ongingl repons forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Associabion
of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their sccuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsosver for any loss or damagse
arsing out of or in connection with the reports o their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

lof2 06/03/2019, 5:43



“Invaice https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index_cfm?fusebox=MT

GENERAL  GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE s raties Quay #1800, Singapore 048580

ASSOCIATION Phone: +B5 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE  QRYRI@ Hotrs: Montiy 1o Tiicay, am o Spm

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-19-025924
Date of Request: 08/03/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Vin's Molor Pla Lid
180 Sin Ming Drive, #03-03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 5T5T22
Dear SirMadam,
( Enquiry Date 080372018
Enquiry By Raymond Teo Yun Loong
TP Vehicle Na. SKCITTEM
Accident Date 08/03/2010
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash | ] Cheque

20f2 06/03/2019, 5:43



